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. . : RECEIVED BY BPA
Winn,Kim S (BPA) - DK-7 FOIA OFFICE THIS
DYVE: /0 s,
From: FOIA L L
LU E DATE:
Sent:  Wednesday, January 11, 2012 10:59 AM ; .
To: ‘Terry Constance' i XSG/ /2
Subject: RE: BPA FOIA request LOG #
Tery A -ROR-LOEJT

Unfortunately, it appears the FOIA office never received this request. Although an automated response was
generated, it was never entered into our system and assigned a number. | will process it as quickly as possible.

There have been some changes in the BPA FOIA office - Laura Atterbury accepted another position - so you can
direct any questions to me. | have the same telephone number of 503-230-7305.

Thank you for following up. | apologize for any inconvenience. | am working remotely today so | don't have acces
to the system but, | will get a letter out tomorrow to you with the number and Authorizing Official assignment.

Kim Winn

From: Terry Constance EX 6

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 11:40 AM
To: FOIA

Subject: Re: BPA FOIA request

Hello,

I have not received this info requested and the time allowed has expired.
Please expedite as this is priority in resolution of matters related to the I-5 corridor proposal.
See your acknowledgement below.

Thanks,
Terry Constance

- Thank you for the request for information that you made to the Department of Energy (DOE) under
. the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. 552. Once processed, you be sent a letter outlining
- specific details and contact information

- Below is a copy of what you submitted

- Name: Terry Constance
- Organization: Another Way BPA

. Address:

- Phone: Ex 6

- No FAX number provided
- Email:

Ex 6

| Description of Request: All emails, correspondence and hand written notes to and from Golder

1/12/2012


EX 6

Ex 6

Ex 6
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Associates and GeoEngineers Inc. from the period of January 2010 to date.
Preferred format: PDF

Type of Requester: Personal
I request a fee Waiver

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because my request concerns ''the operations or
activities of the government'' as explained below:
Yes

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the discolsure is ''likely to contribute' to
an understanding of government operations or activities as explained below:
Yes

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because an understanding by the general public of
the subject is likely to result from disclosure, taking into account my ability and intent to
disseminate the information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the
subject matter as explained below:

Yes

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the disclosure is likely to contribute
"significantly’ to public understanding of government operations or activities as
explained below:

Significant

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because of a commercial interest that would be
furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so:
None

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "'primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.' as
explained below:

Public disclosure and transparency

I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is an urgency to
inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity exists as described below:

The DEIS data is incomplete and was delivered as a last minute input by BPA. The public has
not been allowed to see important data. This request goes beyond what has been disclosed and
under NEPA is required to be so.
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